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October 25, 2007
Re: University Assembly Resolution 7

David J. Skorton
300 Day Hall

Dear President Skorton,

I am pleased to convey the attached Resolution 7 (To Increase Graduate Student
Representation on the Campus Planning Committee) approved by the University Assembly on
October 24, 2007. On behalf of the assembly, | submit the resolution to you for review. Per
the charter of the assembly, Resolution 7 is a legislative action which is subject to your
approval or request for reconsideration. If you do not request reconsideration of the action
within thirty (30) days, your approval will be presumed according to Article One, Section One
the charter.

We look forward to your feedback on this action of our assembly.

Best regards,
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Rodney Orme, employee chair
cc:  Mina Amundsen, University Planner
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